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Eric L. Kemmler
Vice President and Associate General Counsel

January 25, 2008

Ms. Helen Domenici, Bureau Chief
International Bureau

Federal Communications Commission
445 12™ Street SW

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Surrender of Uplink Licenses — Call Signs E960479 and E930002

Dear Ms. Domenici:

This letter is to confirm that ESPN, Inc. is surrendering the uplink licenses for
E960479 and E930002. The antennas using these licenses have been
disassembled and relocated to a point several hundred yards away, where they are
covered by a newly-issued license. Please let me know if you require any further
information.

Very truly yours,
VA 4
T e

Eric L Kemmler

cc: Roger Roy

ESPN, Inc.

ESPN Plaza

Bristol, CT 06010

Tel: 860-766-2580

Fax: 860-766-2423

E-mail: eric.kemmler@espn.com




